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April 13, 2021 
 
Daniel Cunningham  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
Re: Lorencito Canyon Mine   
 Permit C-1981-012 
 TR-21 Reclamation Cost Estimate 
 
Dear Mr. Cunningham: 
 
New Elk Coal Company has no changes to make to the Reclamation Cost Estimate for TR-21. We accept 
the RCE and the bond amount of $1,425.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Nicholas Mason  
Engineering Technician 

 


